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Page 3 redacted for the following reason:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
s 33(a)(iii), s 47E(d), s 47F(1)
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Pages 7 through 76 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
s 22(1)(a)(ii) - Duplicative
s 33(a)(iii), s 33(b)
s 33(a)(iii), s 33(b), s 47E(d)
s 33(a)(iii), s 33(b), s 47F(1), s 47E(d)
s 33(a)(iii), s 47E(d)
s 33(b)
s 42(1)
s 47G(1)(a)
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From: @afp.gov.au>
Sent: Wednesday, 18 May 2022 6:23 AM
To:
Cc: @clearview.ai'
Subject: RE: FRT Study in Australia [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: image001.png

OFFICIAL 
Sounds like a plan – I expect we would have him on 9am – 10am on the second day but will confirm 
 
Yes, I’m available Friday for that call 
 
Regards 
 

APM 
OPERATIONS MANAGER 
AUSTRALIAN CENTRE TO COUNTER CHILD EXPLOITATION Tel
www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/> 
 
[cid:image001.png@01D70C33.26F62550]<http://www.afp.gov.au/> 
 
 
 
From: @clearview.ai> 
Sent: Tuesday, 17 May 2022 11:41 PM 
To: @afp.gov.au> 
Cc: @clearview.ai 
Subject: Re: FRT Study in Australia [SEC=OFFICIAL] 
 

 
 
Both days are currently free on s calendar. I'll hold 8am ‐10am AEST each day, if you fell that will be sufficient. 
 
In the meantime, are you available for a 30 minute call with this Friday (May 20) 8‐10am AEST? 
 

 
[https://lh4.googleusercontent.com/uBEEV5X6cWX6CIMHSR2JeUdYA0yyTjPGC4gil9HMpfllY8EKyobhulDzQ5LV2gBzO
_1EMCtOjO7bbCdduahJD4EMqiK729q5ndvlrZEzHB6X‐qgbaC3msozLyTP2Gn1JomJo8Zju] 
 
 

 
Government Affairs/Executive Assistant | Clearview AI<http://clearview.ai> 
 

@clearview.ai>  |
 
 
 
On Mon, May 16, 2022 at 10:21 PM 

@afp.gov.au>> wrote: 
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OFFICIAL 

 
Meeting went well and the representatives would love to have the presentation from 
 
At this stage the meeting is scheduled for 6 and 7 July 2022 in Brisbane Australia (AEST)  Can you let me know how 
that looks in his diary and I can take steps to make sure the agenda aligns? 
 
Best Regards 
 

 APM 
OPERATIONS MANAGER 
AUSTRALIAN CENTRE TO COUNTER CHILD EXPLOITATION Tel
www.afp.gov.au<http://www.afp.gov.au/> 
 
[cid:image001.png@01D70C33.26F62550]<http://www.afp.gov.au/> 
 
 
 

LEX 918 Page 78

s 22(1)(a)(ii) - Duplicative

s 47F(1)

s 47F(1)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)

s 22(1)(a)(ii)
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Pages 79 through 117 redacted for the following reasons:
- - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
s 22(1)(a)(ii) - Duplicative
s 33(a)(iii)
s 33(a)(iii), s 33(b)
s 33(a)(iii), s 47E(d)
s 47E(d), s 33(a)(iii)
s 47G(1)(a)
s47G(1)(a)
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